Dear B-v1, 9/1/81

These are arratae. Pleaso add the one page and replace the other onee Iff you
HIVE MADE COPIES AVAILABIE TO ANY OTVIAS,RiiRtaxBxzxz please zive them tho
corr:ctionse

- ~~I'vo not heard from “esar, those office moved over the weekend and who had
an apeals reply brief due tomorrow at the latest in another case. He did read it
more carofully while he was on vacation and will be getting on what he'll file not
later than day after tomorrowe It will also be a summary because it will not
require the deteil in its backatop:dng.

Tho office ip moved to Arlington, just cersas tho river, so I don't donow
what efiect, if any, that wili have on the press coafercnce. It is closer to
downtovn Waeldngten yhan much of the clty ise

I'd like to know what you think, and plan.

Begt mogards,



